
#30  Oneida Trail 8 Boardwalk



~17,000 lbs



X

Custom Manufacturing
12ft x 370ft - 4 bridges

25,000
11,000

508,600

X

72,000

14,000

519,600

15,000  Disposal
5,400  Delivery

106,400

626,000



Per Oneida County, the heaviest groomer to use the boardwalks is currently 17,000 lbs.  The County reviewed
if there could be an alternative trail location, but this appears to be the best alternative given the terrain and 
wetlands in the area.  ATVs could potentially use the blacktop town roads as a road route alternative, but the 
Town was not interested in allowing snowmobiles since the roads were blacktop surfaced.



From: Jake Truitt
To: Pennucci, Jeff F - DNR
Subject: FW: Oneida County ATV Trail Boardwalks
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:28:21 PM
Attachments: image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Jeff,
 
Here is what I received from Janke for the boardwalk replacement.  Sounds like the Council wanted
to see a formal quote/estimate, but this is all that I received and is what I used to write the grant.
 
JT
 

From: Bids <bids@jankegeneral.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 5:10 PM
To: Jake Truitt <jtruitt@co.oneida.wi.us>
Cc: Tyler Stieber <tstieber@jankegeneral.com>; Mike Rausch <mrausch@jankegeneral.com>
Subject: RE: Oneida County ATV Trail Boardwalks
 
Jake,
 
See estimated budget pricing for the Oneida Cty Boardwalk repairs below:
 
1. 22 New Helical Piles at center or header. ($1,950.00 - Each) ($42,900.00)
 
2. Install New Wear Course and Decking on all boardwalks approx. 317LF. ($98,900.00 Lump Sum)
 
3. new joists if rot is found= ($82,500.00)
 
4. Existing Wooden Piles to be pulled/removed before boardwalk reassembly – ($28,600.00)
 
5. Mobilization – ($39,750.00)
 
Total = $292,650.00
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Rausch
Project Manager
Janke General Contractors, Inc

mailto:jtruitt@co.oneida.wi.us
mailto:Jeff.Pennucci@wisconsin.gov






Cell: 715-551-3542
Email: mrausch@jankegeneral.com

 

From: Jake Truitt <jtruitt@co.oneida.wi.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Bids <bids@jankegeneral.com>
Subject: Oneida County ATV Trail Boardwalks
 
Hello,
 
I am looking at getting an estimate to repair a set of boardwalks on our ATV trail system.  I have
attached an engineering report, original blueprints, and a general description of the work that needs
to be done.
Please contact me with any questions that you may have.
 
Thank you,
 
Jake Truitt
Oneida County Forester
PO Box 400 – Courthouse
Rhinelander, WI 54501
Office: (715) 369-6281
Cell: (715) 401-1583
 

mailto:mrausch@jankegeneral.com
mailto:jtruitt@co.oneida.wi.us
mailto:bids@jankegeneral.com


 

  Custom Manufacturing, Inc. 
    606 Delco Drive, P.O. Box 279 

                         Clinton, WI  53525      6337 
                608-676-2282 Fax: 608-676-2283  Please Indicate The Above Number When Ordering 

                       tina@custommfginc.com 
 

   

       

To:  Oneida County  

        P.O. Box 400 Courthouse 

       Rhinelander, WI  54501 

                                                                          
Estimated Ship Date 

8 – 12  weeks 

Shipped VIA 

Best way 

F.O.B 

Clinton, WI 

Terms 

Net 30  

 

 

 

 

        

 

        1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 

 

2023 GRANT APPLICATION ESTIMATE 

Bridge #1 

 

75’ Arched Bridge  x 12’ Wide - 25,000# Load 

Double Decked  - 42” Horizontal Railing – 

Hardware On 2 sets of Galvanized Sill  Pans 

 

Stamped Engineered Drawings 

Installation & Site Preparation  

Equipment Rental  

Removal & Disposal of Existing Boardwalk  

Delivery Charges                                   

                                                                      

Total 

  

 

Above prices do not include  sales tax or any 

necessary permits. 

 

Bridge kit includes all Steel I-Beams and 

Crossmembers, which are predrilled and have a 

red oxide primer finish, MCA Southern Yellow 

Pine treated lumber and all hardware. 

All lumber is Pre Stained. 

 

Bridge Kit Meets - WI DNR Guidelines –  

25,000# Load  

Price 

 

 

        

 

 

   $ 104,000.00 

 

 

2,500.00 

14,500.00 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

1,300.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

        

    

          

Total 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

$128,300.00 

         
We are pleased to submit the above quotation for your consideration.  Should you place an order, be assured it will receive our 

prompt attention.  This quotation is valid for __30_ days.  Thereafter it is subject to change without notice. 

 

 

BY: ___________________________        ACCEPTED: _____________________             DATE: _____________ 

Date: July 27, 2023 Salesperson: Tina Forrest 

Inquiry Date: Inquiry Number 

Quotation



 

  Custom Manufacturing, Inc. 
    606 Delco Drive, P.O. Box 279 

                         Clinton, WI  53525      6338 
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

Bridge #2 

 

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

                         Clinton, WI  53525      6339 
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

Bridge #3 

 

90’ Arched Bridge  x 12’ Wide - 25,000# Load 

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

 

 

        

 

 

   $ 135,000.00 

 

 

2,500.00 

17,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

1,300.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

        

    

          

Total 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

$163,800.00 

         
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

                         Clinton, WI  53525      6340 
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

Bridge #4 

 

100’ Arched Bridge  w/ 2 – 15’ Approaches  

12’ Wide - 25,000# Load 

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

 

 

        

 

 

 

   $ 165,600.00 

 

 

3,500.00 

26,000.00 

4,000.00 

5,000.00 

1,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

        

    

          

Total 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

$205,600.00 

         
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
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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Trail Bridge Inspection
Oneida County

Bridge Name
Little Rice ATV Trail Bridges 1-4            

Inspected By:
William S. Knaack Jr., P.E.

William S Knaack Sr.

8/2/2022

Prepared By
KBIS, LLC



W7218 Hickory Lane
Phillips, WI  54555

wm.kbis@gmail.com
715.820.0095

Bridge # LR ATV 1-4

Page: 2 of 33

Bridge Inspection Report
General Information

The structure in this report was inspected by certified Wisconsin Department of Transportation Bridge 
Inspectors.  William S Knaack Jr.,P.E., is Program Manager, Team Leader, Fracture Critical Inspector, and 
Underwater Inspector qualified.  William S Knaack Sr, is Program Manager, Team Leader qualified.  

The bridge was inspected with trail use in mind, using normal vehicle bridge standard to determine the 
condition of the structure.  

All recommendations made in the report are also considering the use of the trail.  Trail bridges in general should 
have a load rating considering all the possible uses of the structure.  Even though the bridges may be just for 
snowmobiles, several types of vehicles may use the structure.  

KBIS, recommends as a minimum that bridge owners load rate all the structures in their inventory and post a 
single ton sign at each bridge.  It is a "insurance" policy for the owner if the bridge is damaged by a user that 
should not be using the structure.  Also, grooming/trail equipment is getting larger every year, so bridges again 
should be rated.  

Location information/General Description:

Lat and Long: Start: -89.840066, 45.632746  End: -89.842109, 45.624019

Bridge Condition

Bridge #1-Furthest South/West.

115 ft Long, 12 ft Wide, 2-6 ft of clearance. 

Entire railing is checked and split. Minor damage SE corner,  CS2-Fair
Deck-116 SF damage/decay, 21 SF loose ends of planks, CS3-Poor
West approach minor settlement, CS2. 
West caution sign, CS2, West bridge ahead, CS2 minor damage. 
All object markers are CS1-Good
All East signs are CS1. 
Wearing surface is 2 layers of 2" x 12" boards. 
10-2 x 16 inch S4S girders, bridging at 1/4 and mid points of each span.
6 spans, 5 piers, pile caps are 8x10 inch. 
Some of the transverse decking and girders may be poor upon removal of the deck and further inspection.  
The piers are sitting on helical piles, with corrosion.
The piers would favor a middle helical pile to prevent further creep of the pilecap at the mid points. 



W7218 Hickory Lane
Phillips, WI  54555

wm.kbis@gmail.com
715.820.0095

Bridge # LR ATV 1-4

Page: 3 of 33

NBI-Deck 5, Super 7, Substructure 6.  

Bridge #2 from South

80ft Long, 12 ft Wide, 4+ ft of clearance. 

Deck has 60 SF CS3 moderate decay. 4 SF of loose ends. NW corner has a 1 SF hole in deck, CS4.   
Both approaches have CS3 settlement of 2 plus inches. 
NW railing has minor CS2 damage. 
Signs are good. 
East pier has a 15 degree lean.  All helicals have corrosion.  All the piers would favor a middle helical being 
added to prevent further creep of the pilecaps at the mid points. 
Embankment is good. 
Some of the transverse decking and girders may be poor upon removal of the deck and further inspection.  

NBI-Deck 5, Super 7, Substructure 6.  

Bridge #3 from South

70ft Long, 12 ft Wide, 3-4 ft of clearance. 

Deck has 95 SF CS3 moderate decay. 8 SF of loose ends.   
Both approaches have CS3 settlement of 2 plus inches. 
SW railing has minor CS2 damage.  Checks and splits entire length, CS2. 
Signs are good. 
Pile caps are sagging at the mid point.   All helicals have corrosion.  All the piers would favor a middle helical 
being added to prevent further creep of the pilecap. 
Some of the transverse decking and girders may be poor upon removal of the deck and further inspection.  

NBI-Deck 5, Super 7, Substructure 6. 

Bridge #4 from South or Most Northern

70ft Long, 12 ft Wide, 2-3 ft of clearance. 

Deck has 90 SF CS3 moderate decay. 200 SF of CS2 decay. 50 SF Weathered CS2.    
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
Report Summary

NBI Ratings:  9-7 Good, 6-5 Fair, 4-3 Poor, 2-1 Critical, 0-Closed

Deck See each bridge for #'s 
Superstructure See each bridge for #'s 
Substructure See each bridge for #'s 
Channel See each bridge for #'s 

Overall Condition Fair

Recommendations/Maintenance Items:

All bridges:
Replace the rotted deck boards. Upon removal of the deck, inspect the next wood member below it for rot. 
Consider adding a 3rd helical to each pier if the deck is to be replaced.  
Fix the approaches so there is no "bump" on the deck which has a negative impact loading on the structure. 
Cut the brush around the entire bridge so at least 4 ft is open.  Timber bridges need to breath.  
Clean the decks yearly.
Consider a load rating if a groomer is to be on these bridges or other heavy equipment.  The design looks to be 
at the minimums.  

Bridge 3:
Repair hole in deck in NW corner. 

Signed By:

______________________
William S. Knaack Jr.,P.E. Date

8/02/22



W7218 Hickory Lane
Phillips, WI  54555

wm.kbis@gmail.com
715.820.0095

Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations

Bridge 1 (B1), Bottom of girders, end of East span. 
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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Bridge 1, Pier

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations



W7218 Hickory Lane
Phillips, WI  54555

wm.kbis@gmail.com
715.820.0095

Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B1 typical Helical

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B1, Typical Helical, corrosion. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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Bridge 1 Abutment. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B1- CS3 rot and decay. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations



W7218 Hickory Lane
Phillips, WI  54555

wm.kbis@gmail.com
715.820.0095

Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B1-Looking East. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B1- CS3 loose deck boards. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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Bridge 2, East pier 15 degree lean. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations



W7218 Hickory Lane
Phillips, WI  54555

wm.kbis@gmail.com
715.820.0095

Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B2- 2 inch plus sag , pier 2 from East, monitor.  Consider adding a 3 pile in the middle.  
Typical of all piers. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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Elevation view of B2, typical of all 4 bridges. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B2-Looking East and West object markers. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4

Page: 21 of 33

B2-Looking West and East object markers. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B2- West approach 2 inch settlement and CS3 deck boards. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B2-CS3 Deck and maint note of clean deck, typ for all bridges. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B3-Object marker West end, looking East. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B3-Looking West, East object markers. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B3- 2inch settlement and CS3 deck boards. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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B4, Looking East. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B4-Looking West. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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B4-CS3 Deck. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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B4 Wingwall damage. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Bridge # LR ATV 1-4
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Cut brush typical of all the bridges. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Typical Backing boards for all bridges, 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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